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Thank you for your Constituent Question regarding the staffing of the Richmond Police Station.

| can confirm that the Richmond Police Station remains open and operational, however, due to
staff absences the station currently operates on restricted opening hours. Outside of these
opening hours, Richmond and surrounds are regularly policed by members from Sorell and
Bellerive Stations, along with Road Policing Services who patrol and conduct operations in the

area.

If any member of the community has information about a crime, they should be encouraged to
contact Tasmania Police directly on 131 444. Crimes can also be reported anonymously to

Crime Stoppers Tasmania on 1800 333 000 or on their website.

Yours sincerely

/

Hon FelixEllis MP
Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Management
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